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September 29, 2022 
Malorie Ninemeier       
7806 Thornapple Club Dr. SE 
Ada, MI 49301 
 
Re: Boone v. Ninemeier 

Campaign Finance Complaint No. 2022 – 9 – 109 – 944, 47  
 
Dear Ms. Ninemeier:  
 
The Department of State (Department) has received a formal complaint alleging you have 
violated MCL 169.247 of the Michigan Campaign Finance Act (MCFA) by failing to include an 
identification statement on your campaign yard signs. A picture of the yard signs was included 
with the complaint; a copy of the complaint is enclosed.  
 
Additionally, the complaint alleges that you improperly indicated in your campaign materials 
that you are an incumbent. Such an act may be a violation of section 944 of the Michigan 
Election Law (MEL); however, its investigation is under the purview of law enforcement and 
local prosecutors. MCL 168.940, 168.941. Accordingly, the complaint alleging a violation of the 
MEL is dismissed and this letter only concerns the potential violation of the MCFA. 
 
The MCFA and corresponding administrative rules require a person who produces printed 
material that relates to an election include the phrase “Paid for by [name and address of the 
person who paid for the item].”  MCL 169.247(1), R 169.36(2). A knowing violation constitutes 
a misdemeanor offense punishable by a fine of up to $1,000.00, imprisonment for up to 93 days, 
or both. MCL 169.247(6). 
 
Upon review, the evidence submitted supports the conclusion that a potential violation of the Act 
has occurred. From the outset, the Department must consider whether the materials fall within 
the ambit of the MCFA. Because the materials explicitly advocate for the election or defeat of a 
candidate, or for the passage or defeat of a ballot proposal, the materials contain express 
advocacy as defined by the Act. MCL 169.206(2)(j). As explained above, such materials must 
contain a “paid for by” statement listing the name and address of the committee purchasing the 
materials. However, the evidence shows that the materials at issue here omit part or all of that 
required statement. That absence supports the conclusion that a potential violation of the MCFA 
has occurred. 
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After reaching this conclusion, the Act requires the Department to “endeavor to correct the 
violation or prevent a further violation by using informal methods” if it finds that “there may be 
reason to believe that a violation … has occurred [.]” MCL 169.215(10). The objective of an 
informal resolution is “to correct the violation or prevent a further violation.” Id.   
 
Given this, the Department concludes that a formal warning is a sufficient resolution to the 
complaint and is hereby advising you that MCL 169.247(1) and R 169.36(2) require you to print 
a complete and accurate identification statement on all campaign materials, consisting of the 
phrase “paid for by” followed by the full name and address of your committee. 
 
Note that all printed materials referencing you or your candidacy produced in the future must 
include this identification statement. For all materials currently in circulation, the paid for by 
statement must be corrected. If this information has been included in your materials and you 
wish to rebut the Department’s conclusion, you must respond in writing to the Department 
within 15 business days of the date of this letter otherwise the Department will treat the 
complaint as resolved. 
 
Please be advised that this notice has served to remind you of your obligation under the Act to 
identify your printed matter and may be used in future proceedings as evidence that tends to 
establish a knowing violation of the Act. A knowing violation is a misdemeanor offense and may 
merit referral to the Attorney General for enforcement action. MCL 169.247(6), 215(10). 
     

Sincerely, 
 
Regulatory Section 
Bureau of Elections 
Michigan Department of State  
 

Enclosure 
c: Stephanie Boone 
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From: MDOS-BOERegulatory
Sent: Monday, October 10, 2022 1:29 PM
To: ninemeierforschoolboard@gmail.com
Subject: RE: Addressing Campaign Finance Complaint No. 2022-9-109-944,47 - #E&CF00853573

Dear Ms. Ninemeier, 
The Department is receipt of your email regarding the Section 47 warning you received due to the omission of your committee 
address on your materials. Thank you for the description of your efforts to correct the omission and to ensure that it is not 
continued in further signage or materials. The Department is satisfied that these acts constitute reasonable efforts and consider the 
matter closed.  
 
Regulatory Section 
Bureau of Elections 
Michigan Department of State 
 
 
On 08 Oct 2022 at 02:01:09 PM, ninemeierforschoolboard@gmail.com wrote: 

Dear Bureau of Elections, 

 I'm writing to sincerely apologize for my lack of discipline in following the MCFA, by failing to include the proper 
identification statement on my campaign materials. This is my first time running a campaign, and I honestly did not 
appreciate the magnitude of running a campaign. I just want to serve my community and my kids by serving on the 
school board, and truly did not mean to deceive anyone regarding my finances. I learned about the rules of the 
collecting and spending of campaign funds, but did not realize I needed a disclaimer on each piece of material.  

I also wanted to let you know that I am actively making every effort to rectify the materials that are already in 
circulation, and will absolutely correct every action going forward. The signs that have not yet been stolen/removed now 
have my committee name and address on them, as well as the added "FOR" in between my name and 'Forest Hills 
School Board'. I've reprinted all business cards to have the appropriate wording. I've added stickers with my address on 
all postcards - I estimate less than 100 postcards have been mailed that have the "Paid for by Malorie Ninemeier for 
FHPS Board", but do not have my address. All others now have an appropriate sticker on them. All Facebook ads and my 
Website have always clearly stated "Paid for by Malorie Ninemeier for FHPS Board, 7806 Thornapple Club Dr SE, Ada, MI 
49301". All materials stated above that have now been corrected, have always had a QR code to my website, that does 
have that wording on it. I hope that these actions prove that I am making every effort possible to rectify my violation.  

I am worried, however, about two things:  

1) Ada Living Magazine has already been mailed out; it was something I worked on the advertisement with them back in 
August, before this letter of violation. It DOES have "Paid for by Malorie Ninemeier for FHPS Board committee" on them, 
but does not list my address. It also does have the QR code on it directing people to my website, which does list my 
address at the bottom of each page. I have no way to recall these as they've already been mailed, and while I don't 
believe this will mislead anyone in who paid for the ad, I understand that it is still a violation. Is there anything I can do 
to rectify this? Part of the ad is also a digital ad that is emailed out and can pop up for those with a local IP address, and 
I've had the agency change that digital ad to include my address, so those should now be in compliance with the MCFA.  

2) My stolen signs may not all have the identification statement on them - I believe about 20 signs have been either 
stolen or removed, some did already have the 'paid for by' on them, but some did not. My fear is that Stephanie Boone 
has possession of a sign without the id statement on it and is planning to use it later in the month and file another 



2

complaint. She has been watching my every move and her group is constantly attacking everything I say and do. I'm not 
a politician, nor am I here to sling mud, I truly want to help our school district remain strong and inclusive for the success 
and safety of all of our students.  

If you need more proof of my actions, my FB page 
is https://www.facebook.com/MalorieNinemeierforForestHillsSchoolBoard and my website is 
MalorieNinemeierforFHPSBoard.com. If you need any other information from me, you can reach me by email at 
ninemeierforschoolboard@gmail.com or call/text 517-410-8815.  

  

Thank you for your time, and I appreciate you giving me this warning and knowledge! 

  

Sincerely, 

Malorie Ninemeier 

Malorie Ninemeier for FHPS Board committee 

 




